
Meeting Packet 

Taxi/Livery License 

Application 

by 

Tim Ending 

d/b/a Platinum Care Plus 

to Operate one (1) Livery Vehicle 

67 Forest Street #267 

In Public Services Committee 

July 17, 2023 

6:45 PM 



IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.,,- ---"--JUN~,.,,E,<..:2::::.,6~,-=-2~0~2~3 __ 

ORDERED: 

That the Application for Taxi/Livery License from Tim Ending d/b/a Platinum Care Plus, 
to operate a Livery Service with one vehicle, 67 Forest Street, #267, be and is herewith referred to 
PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 23-1008924 



City Council 

From: David Giorgi 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, July 13, 2023 11 :42 AM 
City Council 

Cc: Karen Boule 
Subject: RE: Public Services to schedule on Monday, July 17, 2023 to review your application for 

Livery License operation (1) vehicle at 67 Forest Street, #267 

Good Morning Karen, 

I have received Mr. Ending's CORI report and I do not have any issues with his application for a Taxi/Livery license. 

Please do not hesitate to call me with any questions. 

Thank you, 
David 

From: City Council <citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 5:47 PM 
To: David Giorgi <dgiorgi@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Cc: Karen Boule <kboule@marlborough-ma.gov> 

Subject: FW: Public Services to schedule on Monday, July 17, 2023 to review your application for Livery License 
operation (1) vehicle at 67 Forest Street, #267 

Chief: 
The Public Services Committee is a go for next Monday, and I will be posting it tomorrow. 
Mr. Ending advises that he submitted the CORI report to the Police Department. 
Thank you for your comment regarding his application for a livery license. 
-Karen 

From: City Council <citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 5:18 PM 
To: tim.ending@platinumcarehc.com 
Cc: Steven Kerrigan <skerrigan@marlborough-ma.gov>; Wilson Chu <wchu@marlborough-ma.gov>; City Council 
<citycouncil@marlborough-ma.gov> 
Subject: Public Services to schedule on Monday, July 17, 2023 to review your application for Livery License operation (1) 
vehicle at 67 Forest Street, #267 

Tim: 
It was nice chatting with you this evening. I will be gathering information for the committee agenda and will 
forward it to you when it is finalized. 
As noted on the phone, the meeting will be held in the City Council Chamber, 2nd floor, City Hall, 140 Main 
Street. 
I believe the meeting will start at 6:45 PM although the posting packet will confirm the time. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 
-Karen 
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C!TY ci_fi--<:ffoFFIC~ity of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
C-!TY OF ;,1/.,RLDOF(OUGH CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

2023 JUN -5 PH 12: 06 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
City Clerk 

TAXI AND/OR LIVERY SERVICE LICENSE APPLICATION 

I. TYPE OF LICENSE: ______ TAXI_------'V'---- LIVERY 

2. APPLICANT'S (LICENSEE) INFORMATION: 

A. Name: J;ro, t.~W\$'( 
B. Address: \\ \)o.\\:0-\ (2J l ~~ L-, ~~ onl~ 
C. Telephone Number: @ • £,f} · ~~1- • 08'-b,-
D. Business Name: 2,Cl."t\Yl\.\n'\. ¼ie \1,'-',i 
E. Business Address: ta· ~~+-- ~+ ~ 9--b l ,"1Jqr)~ Wl~ 
F. Business Number: G, \'::}-. J--3:J .()~b-::.,--

3. NUMBER OF VEHICLES: 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
TAXI/LIVERY LICENSE 

is hereby granted a Taxi/Livery License as approved by the City Council of the City 
of Marlborough. In accordance with the Code of the City of 
Marlborough, Chapter 568, this License shall expire two (2) years from the date of 
issue. Application for renewal of said License shall be made to the City Council 
through the Office of the City Clerk. 

EXPIRATION DATE: ______________ _ 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

Marlborough City Clerk' s Office • 140 Main St. • Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Telephone (508) 460-3775 • Fax (508) 460-3723 


